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Mastercreation TFS

From: Manishkumar Jaiswar
Sent: 09 May 2024 13:28
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Nithivanan S
Subject: FW: Credit Note received for Product Damage
Attachments: Storia - GST Certificate.pdf

Hi, 
 
Kindly find the GST certificate of Storia and create the order address code Chennai. 
 
 
Regards, 
Manish Jaiswar 
 

From: Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 09 May 2024 13:22 
To: Manishkumar Jaiswar <manish.jaiswar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Credit Note received for Product Damage 
 
Hi,  
 
Attached GST certificate of Storia. 
 
Please do the needful. 
 
With Regards 
 
S.Nithivanan 
 

From: Manishkumar Jaiswar <manish.jaiswar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 5:54 PM 



2

To: Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Credit Note received for Product Damage 
 
Hi, 
 
Order address code not created in Navision system hence will required GST certificate for Order address creation. 
 
 
Regards, 
Manish Jaiswar 
 

From: Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 May 2024 16:50 
To: Manishkumar Jaiswar <manish.jaiswar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Credit Note received for Product Damage 
 
Hi Manish, 
 
We have issued all materials to outlet and they found product complaint and vendor informed us to discard the materials and issued credit note. 
 
Note – Without stock in system we will not able to make RTV. 
 
With Regards 
 
S.Nithivanan 
 

From: Manishkumar Jaiswar <manish.jaiswar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 12:25 PM 
To: Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Credit Note received for Product Damage 
 
Hi, 
 
Fitshit CRN posted. 
 
Require RTV copy against Storia for processing. 
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Regards, 
Manish Jaiswar 
 

From: Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 May 2024 16:29 
To: Manishkumar Jaiswar <manish.jaiswar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Credit Note received for Product Damage 
 
Dear Manish, 
 
The attached vendor credit notes received for Product damage and complaints. 
 
Hence kindly process the credit notes for further process. 
 
With Regards 
 
S.Nithivanan 


